
*A quorum of the City Council is possible at all Board and Commission Meetings

NOTICE OF AGENDA 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (EDA) MEETING 
City of Forest Lake - Link to Meeting Livestream 

Forest Lake City Center – Council Chambers 
Forest Lake, Minnesota 

January 13, 2025 – 5:30 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Approve the Agenda (Action)

5. Open Forum - Citizen Petitions, Requests and Concerns: Please sign in at the front table.               
The Open Forum is available for residents to express personal opinions for any item of business.
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

6. Consent Agenda Considerations (Action Items)*
a. Approve Minutes from Regular Meeting of November 18, 2024
b. Approve Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce Cooperative Economic Development

Agreement
c. Approve Washington County Predevelopment Grant Agreement for the Southwest Forest

Lake Infrastructure Phasing Project

*EDA may remove any item from the consent agenda for specific consideration.

7. Regular Agenda (Action Items)
a. Interim President and Vice-President Appointments

8. Discussion
a. Airport Business Park Parcels

9. Updates (Verbal)
a. City
b. Washington County
c. Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce
d. Other

10. Adjourn

1

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofforestlake5552/streams
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofforestlake5552/streams


*A quorum of the City Council is possible at all Board and Commission Meetings 

 
 

EDA MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Assist and support the economic climate of the City of Forest Lake through programming and communication to achieve the greatest outcome 
for its citizens and businesses by: 
 

• Marketing the City and its assets 
• Supporting existing businesses 
• Supporting new businesses 
• Creating partnerships 
• Providing a vision for the future of commercial areas 

2



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 1 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

City of Forest Lake - Livestream and Recorded Meetings 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Roll Call 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 
Mara Bain EDA President Present  
Sam Husnik EDA Member Absent  
Jenny Lorge EDA Member Present  
Jeff Larson EDA Member Present  
Jill Grindahl EDA Member Absent  
Chris Hoyt EDA Member Present  
Eric Langness EDA Member Present  
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

4. Approve the Agenda 

Motion:  EDA Member Larson made a Motion to Approve the Agenda as submitted. 
Motion seconded by EDA Member Lorge.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 

5. Open Forum – Citizen Petitions, Requests and Concerns 
The Open Forum is available for residents to express personal opinions for any item of business.  
Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes. 
 
None. 
 

6. Consent Agenda Consideration 
a. Approve EDA Meeting Minutes from Regular Meeting of October 14, 2024 

Motion:  EDA Member Larson made a Motion to Approve the EDA minutes from the Regular Meeting of 
October 14, 2024, as submitted. 
Motion seconded by EDA Member Langness.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
7. Regular Agenda (Action Items) 

a. SW Forest Lake Roadway Alignment and Construction Phasing Study 
Commencement and Grant Application Submission 

  

3

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfUyh7qZScScZ4KGedRrZBg


 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 2 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

 

Community Development Director Wittman reviewed the request for the planning study to be 
completed for the 2024 to 2025 Comprehensive Plan. She explained future development pressure. 
She said that there is a lack of roadway network in the area, which hinders development. She 
summarized the grant that she wanted to apply for that would bring the costs of the project down.  
 
Commissioner Langness asked if the yellow dotted line would be included in the study. City Engineer 
Goodman answered that the study would look at the final approved alignment for the parkway 
extension, which is delaying the next phase of development.  
 
Community Development Director Wittman explained that the study considered two concept 
designs, which could be dependent on the wetlands in the area. 
 
City Engineer Goodman said that it would need to meet a 40-mile-per-hour design curve to be a 
state aid road in the future.  
 
Commissioner Langness clarified that Headwaters Parkway could never connect with Interstate 35. 
He asked if they would consider potential ponding when considering the roadway alignment. City 
Engineer Goodman answered that the project would consider stormwater design based on the 
impervious area.  
 
Commissioner Langness asked if it included infrastructure like sewer and water. He asked if it would 
make sense for the sewer to cut across 190th to the Fenway Interceptor. City Engineer Goodman 
answered that there is a deep lift station that was installed to serve the entire area by gravity. He 
said that it could be sewered farther south, but they would need to install a lift station later near 
190th.  
 
Commissioner Langness noted that the southern alignment seemed to create a better in-flow for 
traffic.  
 
City Engineer Goodman said they would look at both options and have continued discussion. 
 
Community Development Director Wittman said that no traffic study would be a part of the analysis, 
but they will consider the land use.  
 
President Bain asked if they were anticipating a date later than February 25th. Community 
Development Director Wittman answered that some of the work had started, but there were funds 
available to cover this work if the project did not move forward.  
 

4



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 3 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

President Bain asked if the result of the report would come back to the Economic Development 
Authority or the City Council. Community Development Director Wittman answered that it would 
come to the Economic Development Authority and then the City Council for approval. 
 
Commissioner Grindahl asked about the budget. Community Development Director Wittman 
answered that the Economic Development Authority had a healthy budget. She explained the two 
actions that would happen during the discussion.  
 

Motion:  EDA Member Langness made a Motion to Approve the authorization of the commencement of 
the SW Forest Lake Roadway Alignment and Construction Phasing Study. 
Motion seconded by EDA Member Larson.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

President Bain asked about the turnaround time for the approval of the application for the funding.  
 
Chris said that they would meet on December 18th and hopefully provide approval for the project. 

 
Motion:  EDA President Bain made a Motion to Approve EDA Resolution 11-18-24-01, the Resolution 
Authorizing the Submittal of an Application for Funding from the Washington County CDA 
Predevelopment Finance Fund.  
Motion seconded by EDA Member Lorge.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
8. Discussion 

a. 2024 Chamber of Commerce BR&E Annual Report and 2025 Agreement 
Community Development Director Wittman reviewed the 2024 Chamber of Commerce BR&E Annual 
Report. She noted that they would need to approve and 2025 Agreement at the December meeting. 
She suggested a few changes that could be made for the upcoming agreement. She said that 
Chamber President LaNasa was present to discuss the report and agreement.  
 
EDA Member Hoyt asked what the current amount was. Community Development Director Wittman 
answered that it was $7500. 
 
EDA Member Langness asked what the historical cost has been for the last five years. Community 
Development Director Wittman responded that the last two years’ budget was $7500.  
 
Chamber President LaNasa answered that it was previously $5000. She stated that there was a lapse 
in the previous director’s role. 
 
President Bain stated that there had been an ongoing discussion about increasing Economic 
Development Authority support of the Chamber through the dollar amount and the level of 

5



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 4 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

specificity of what is being performed based on what the City needs. She asked if there were any 
highlights around the program, wins from the last year, and needs for 2025. 
 
Chamber President LaNasa stated that the Chamber would like to be a resource for businesses and 
residents. She commented that the improvement of their website led to more reach-outs from 
residents. She said they collaborated with the Washington County Chamber Coalition. She said the 
Career Launch Summit Collaboration with Forest Lake Schools was a positive experience. She 
discussed a leave-behind piece they will publish to leave with area businesses. 
 
EDA Member Larson asked if new businesses reached out to the Chamber and explored what the 
program offers. Chamber President LaNasa answered that it is a collaboration about how they find 
out about new businesses, but there has been an uptick of businesses looking for information on 
relocating. She said that there are 33 new members. 
 
EDA Member Grindahl complimented Chamber President LaNasa on their work. 
 
President Bain said that the Economic Development Authority used to do relationship-building with 
new businesses. She suggested a working suggestion with Chamber staff and the Economic 
Development Authority to walk through the program for welcoming new businesses to consider if 
there was an interest in more involvement.   
 
Community Development Director Wittman suggested putting that in next year’s work plan. 
 
Chamber President LaNasa stated that it would be helpful to have a numbered system so the 
Economic Development Authority can learn what they learned from visits. 
 
President Bain said that there would be some new faces on the Economic Development Authority, 
so it would be helpful to discuss the partnership.  
 
EDA Member Langness said that he was not excited about bump increases but would prefer a 
staggered value amount of increase over several years. He asked if Chamber President LaNasa 
would be open to this option. Chamber President LaNasa confirmed this information. 
 
President Bain stated that it was a sizable one-time increase, and they previously tried to make it an 
annual increase rather than a large jump. She said it would be helpful to recognize the value of what 
the Chamber delivers for the increase in costs.  
 

6



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 5 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

Community Development Director Wittman said that it would be possible to find specific metrics for 
businesses to explain the increases over a couple of years. She said it would be possible to wait or 
provide a nominal increase in 2025 after the working session in 2025.  
 
President Bain suggested doing a larger increase in 2025 rather than waiting since the time spent 
alone was worth $2500. She commented that it would be beneficial to fund what was working. 
 
EDA Member Grindahl asked a question about project completion. Chamber President LaNasa 
responded that she could not speak directly about what that might be but said that there would be 
more staff time in logging visits and metrics to prevent duplication. She commented that it was 
necessary to track. 
 
President Bain noted that she appreciated the challenge and said that it was difficult to measure 
metrics of what the assistant to the City Administrator did. 
 
EDA Member Grindahl made a comment.  
 
Chamber President LaNasa stated that they are looking to hire an additional staff member at a part-
time level, which impacted the increase.  
 
EDA Member Grindahl made a comment. 
 
President Bain asked if the one-time larger increase would allow for smaller annual increases in the 
future. Chamber President LaNasa confirmed this information. 
 
EDA Member Langness said that the $2500 amount was not a breaking point and that he was 
flexible in the amount. He said he would like to see a staggered increase in the plan. 
 
Community Development Director Wittman said that she heard favor for an increase and 
commented that she and the Chamber President would discuss options and provide additional 
information at the next meeting. 
 

b. Commercial Improvement Incentive Program Modifications  
Community Development Director Wittman reviewed the Commercial Improvement Incentive 
Program. She discussed potential concerns with the program, including general marketing and many 
checkpoints for the applicant. She questioned why this program was not open for all non-residential 
properties. She asked whether there would be support for amendments to the program, including 
the change of contact information, streamlining the program, and opening it up to non-residential 
properties.  

7



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 6 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

 
President Bain voiced support for making the process simple. She said that the fund was limited by 
budget, which was a natural governor for the program. 
 
Community Development Director Wittman commented that she thought about process efficiency 
and processing it four times a year. She noted that it was beneficial to catch products on the front 
end.  
 
EDA Member Langness asked about the ineligible properties and why local franchise owners were 
eligible to apply. Community Development Director Wittman responded that they did not want to 
support giving funding to larger box stores owned by the company but provide funding for local 
store owners. She provided an example of the local Culver’s. 
 
EDA Member Langness questioned supporting a chain if they were going to improve a blighted 
property.  
 
President Bain said that Culver’s had a local proprietor and a local owner.  She said she would like to 
use funds to support local dollars that would stay in the community.  
 
EDA Member Langness provided an example of how the incentive could provide an opportunity for 
a larger company to move into a blighted property. He suggested additional stipulations for larger 
multi-state corporations. He asked about the conflict of interest for an officer of the City or a 
Member of the Economic Development Authority and how they could not personally benefit. He did 
not think they should be prohibited from receiving the opportunity.  
 
Community Development Director Wittman said that she was not marketing anything, and it has 
been difficult to market Economic Development Authority items. She said a lot of property owners 
did not know the program existed and she did not want to limit it based on area.  
 
EDA Member Hoyt asked about the maximum amount. Community Development Director Wittman 
answered that the maximum amount was $5000. There could be a minimum of ten of these granted 
per year if someone did a $10,000 project. She said it seemed a little low. 
 
President Bain asked about increasing the amount. She said that the funding rate and application 
rate was low, so she would like to see increased funding even if it meant fewer projects. She said it 
was a lot of work for the applicants for $5,000.  
 

8



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 1408 Lake Street South 
  Forest Lake, MN  55025 

 Regular Meeting www.ci.forest-lake.mn.us 
 
 ~ Minutes ~  
 

Monday, November 18, 2024 5:30 PM City Center - Council Chamber 

 

Economic Development Authority Page 7 DRAFT MINUTES 
 

Community Development Director Wittman asked whether it would be better to raise the number 
of districts to allow for more opportunities. She suggested opening the districts at ten percent and if 
there was not an increase, increasing it up to twenty percent.  
 

9. Updates (Verbal) 
a. Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce 
None. 

b. Washington County 
None. 

c. City  
Community Development Director Wittman requested volunteers for Hometown Holiday. 
 
President Bain said that the next meeting was December 9th at 5:30 p.m. 
 
d. Other 
None. 

 
10.  Adjourn 
Motion:  EDA Member Langness made a Motion to Adjourn the Regularly Scheduled EDA Meeting at 
6:37 p.m. 
Motion seconded by EDA Member Lorge.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 

9



 
 

STAFF REPORT  

 

EDA MEETING DATE: January 13th, 2025 

STAFF ORIGINATOR:  Abbi Wittman, Community Development Director 

AGENDA ITEM: Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce Cooperative Economic   
   Development Agreement 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

INTRODUCTION:    

In November the EDA received a year-end report of 2024 Forest Lake Area Chamber of 
Commerce (Chamber) Business Retention and Expansion (BR&E) activities.  At the meeting, the 
EDA not only expressed their interest in extending the Agreement but committing to increased 
fees for multiple years.   
 
ANALYSIS:   

As the enclosed Agreement states, the Chamber will continue to perform all agreed-upon 
services.  They will do this for a period of three years at a rate of $10,000 per year.  Payments 
will be made in two installments and the Chamber will provide their year-end report by October 
15th annually.   

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends the EDA approve the Cooperative Economic Development Agreement with 
the Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce by moving to approve the Consent Agenda.   

ATTACHMENTS:  

Cooperative Economic Development Agreement 

10



1 
 

COOPERATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AGREEMENT made this ______day of __________________, 2025 between the City 

of Forest Lake Economic Development Authority, 1408 Lake Street South, Forest Lake, MN 

55025 ("EDA") and the Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce, 20 Lake Street N #204, Forest 

Lake, MN 55025 ("Chamber"). 

 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 469, the EDA has been granted economic 

development powers; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 469.101, subd. 5 and subd. 16, the EDA may 

contract with an official, industrial, commercial, or trade organization to carry out public relations 

activities to promote the City of Forest Lake (“City”) and its economic development; and 

 WHEREAS, the EDA recognizes that the Chamber has the ability and resources to promote 

economic development opportunities within the City and to assemble and furnish information 

concerning such opportunities to interested persons and entities; and 

WHEREAS, the EDA desires to contract with the Chamber to aid the EDA in promoting 

economic development opportunities. 

NOW THEREFORE, In consideration of the payments, covenants and agreements established 

in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:  

 

1. Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2027. 

2. Payment. The EDA shall pay to the Chamber the sum of $10,000 per year for the services 

described in Paragraph 3 below which shall be payable in semi-annual installments of 

$5,000.00, due on or before April 30, of each year, and October 31, of each year. 

3. Services. In consideration of the payments made by the EDA to the Chamber, the Chamber 

shall perform the following services: 

a. Establish and maintain a comprehensive list of businesses in the service area; 

b. Communicate and connect to the appropriate entites, current and potential businesses, 

and residents requesting various types of information, including but not limited to 

demographics, location possibilities, relocation information, and business startup 

11



2 
 

information; 

c. Support the business retention and expansion efforts (“BR&E Programs”) of the Forest 

Lake EDA; 

d. Field calls and questions from the public; 

e. Advocate for small, local businesses on a county and state level; 

f. Promote the Forest Lake business community in general, community events, and 

programs including City of Forest Lake programming through referrals, social media, 

and Chamber electronic and print communication channels; 

g. Engage with member and nonmember local businesses each month; 

h. Perform local business ribbon cuttings;  

i. Provide opportunities for business networking;  

j. Partner with the City for a minimum of one City sponsored community event or 

program annually. 

k. Stay informed on the needs of local businesses through ongoing conversations and 

periodic surveying; 

l. Participate in the City’s downtown area revitalization efforts; 

m. Attend the EDA meetings and provide verbal updates as requested; 

4. Additional Financial Responsibilities. The Chamber shall be responsible for out-of-pocket 

expenses including postage and telephone expenses incurred by it in providing services as 

stated in Paragraph 3. For BR&E Programs, the EDA agrees to reimburse the Chamber for 

these expenses, provided these expenses are reviewed and approved by the EDA prior to the 

funds being spent. Reimbursable expenses shall not exceed $1,500 during the calendar year. 

5. Information Sharing. At the Chamber’s request, the EDA may provide such reasonable public 

information from its records to facilitate the Chamber’s services in Paragraph 3. The sharing 

of any costs incurred shall be agreed upon in advance of acquiring such information. 

6. Annual Report. By October 15 of each year, the Chamber shall present a written report to the 

EDA and the City annually, describing the services and outcomes from the year. The Chamber 

agrees to comply with all requirements of Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, Subd. 5, to maintain 

books, records, documents and other evidence and accounting procedures and practices which 

sufficiently and properly reflect the services rendered for a minimum of 6 years.  Such records 

shall be subject at all reasonable times to inspection by the EDA, the City, and the state auditor. 

12



3 
 

7. Data Practices Act. The Chamber shall comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices 

Act pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 13.05, Subd. 11. 

8. Indemnification. The Chamber does hereby agree that it will at all times, hold harmless the 

EDA and the City against any and all liability, loss, damages, costs or expenses which the 

Chamber may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay by reason of any person suffering 

any personal injury, death, property loss or damage arising out of the services to be furnished 

by the Chamber. 

9. No Partnership. Nothing contained in this agreement is intended or should be construed as 

creating a partnership or joint venture between the parties. 

10. Termination.  

a. For Cause. If the EDA finds that the Chamber has failed to comply with the provisions 

of this Agreement, the EDA may terminate this Agreement at any time following 

fourteen (14) days written notice to the Chamber and upon failure of the Chamber to 

cure the default within a fourteen (14) day period. The EDA may require the Chamber 

to repay the funds in full or in an amount determined by the EDA to be appropriate. 

b. No Cause. This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice to the other party. Notices shall be mailed to the parties at the addresses 

hereinabove stated. 

11. No Other Agreements. It is hereby understood and agreed that the entire agreement between 

the parties is contained herein and that this Agreement supersedes all oral agreements and 

negotiations between the parties relating to the subject matter. Any changes in the provisions 

of this agreement shall be valid only when reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by 

the parties. 

 

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement as dated above. 

 

  

13



4 
 

CITY OF FOREST LAKE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

BY:  

 

____________________________    

Mara Bain       

Its: President        

 

 

  

14



5 
 

FOREST LAKE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

By: 

____________________________ 

Its: 

____________________________ 

15



 
 

STAFF REPORT  

 

EDA MEETING DATE: January 13, 2025 

STAFF ORIGINATOR:  Abbi Wittman, Community Development Director 

AGENDA ITEM: Washington County CDA Predevelopment Finance Fund Grant   
   Agreement 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

INTRODUCTION:    

In November, the EDA authorized project commencement on the Southwest Forest Lake 
Infrastructure Phasing project and approved the submittal of a Predevelopment Finance Fund 
Grant submittal to Washington County Community Development Agency (CDA).  The CDA has 
awarded the EDA $22,400, half of the project’s total estimated cost.   
 
ANALYSIS:   

As noted in the enclosed grant agreement, the EDA will provide a 1:1 match and have to use the 
grant funds by December, 2026.  However, it is anticipated the project will be completed in the 
spring of this year.   

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends the EDA approve the Cooperative Economic Development Agreement with 
the Forest Lake Area Chamber of Commerce by moving to approve the Consent Agenda. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Washington County Community Development Agency Predevelopment Finance Fund Grant 
Agreement 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 
 

STAFF REPORT  

 

EDA MEETING DATE: January 13, 2025 

STAFF ORIGINATOR:  Abbi Wittman, Community Development Director 

AGENDA ITEM: Interim President and Vice-President Appointment 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

INTRODUCTION:    

The January 13th meeting of the EDA marks President Bain and Vice-President/Treasurer 
Husnik’s last meeting.  This is because they are not eligible to continue to serve on the EDA 
given they will no longer be serving on the City Council.  Given staff holds the title to the 
remaining two EDA positions, Secretary and Vice Treasurer, the EDA will have no body to start 
the EDA meeting.   
 
ANALYSIS:   

The EDA will need to appoint an Interim President and Vice-President for the sole purpose of 
starting the next EDA meeting.  It is customary for the EDA to appoint all positions at their 
February meeting.  Thus, the Interim President and Vice-President are anticipated to serve in 
this limited capacity.  

RECOMMENDATION:  

The EDA should discuss this matter.  Once an Interim President and Vice-President have been 
identified, the EDA should motion to approve _____ as Interim President and _____ as Interim 
Vice-President.   

ATTACHMENTS:  

N/A 

37



 
 

STAFF REPORT  

 

EDA MEETING DATE: January 13, 2025 

STAFF ORIGINATOR:  Abbi Jo Wittman, Community Development Director 

AGENDA ITEM: Airport Business Park Parcels 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

INTRODUCTION:    

As the EDA is aware, the City has owned the Airport Business Park for nearly two decades and 
actively marketed the remaining two City-owned parcels for some time.  The EDA’s website 
indicates the two remaining sites may be combined.  However, in discussions with two different 
prospective purchasers in the last few years, it has become apparent onsite conditions will only 
allow limited connectivity between the two parcels.  In essence, the two parcels will not likely 
develop into a single development site. 

At the EDA’s meeting in November, staff advised the EDA that Envision Glass opted to not 
execute Agreements for the purchase of the City’s two remaining Airport Business Park parcels.  
Prior to re-engaging with the prospective purchaser City staff worked with between 2022 and 
early 2024, staff is requesting the EDA discuss opportunities and constraints associated with the 
Airport Business Park to determine if the EDA would like to take a different approach with the 
southern parcel.   
 
ANALYSIS:   

The Airport Business Park originally contained 73 acres and, in an early concept plan, 
contemplated nearly a dozen independent, industrial development sites.  Since the City’s 
acquisition: 

· One parcel has been used for private development with an adjacent parcel used to 
offset stormwater requirements;  

· Two parcels associated with and adjacent to the hockey center have been earmarked 
for recreational uses; and   

· Two parcels have been sold to a private, third party for the purposes of future 
development.  However, those two parcels have since been gifted to the Forest Lake 
Area School District.  

Given this information, these two parcels are the only remaining Airport Business Park 
opportunities for tax base growth.  That said,  

iven the two remaining City-owned parcels will mostly-likely act independently of one another 
in the future, land uses across 206th Street North will now be associated with the school and 
community recreational needs, and the EDA has discussed interest in marketing the site for 

38



 
 

something that helps support the Fenway Athletic Complex, the City should rethink its 
marketing and branding strategy for the southern parcel.  Simply put – light industrial uses may 
not be compatible with the development patterns, infrastructure network, etc.   

Staff recommends the City re-engage with the prospective purchaser from 2023 regarding their 
interest in entering into an Option or Purchase Agreement.  However, staff believes that 
discussions should surround around the future sale of only the northern lot at this time.  This 
would give the City the ability to understand the ongoing prospective development in the area, 
work with adjacent landowners on determining compatible uses and development plans, 
identify appropriately complimentary land uses for remaining parcels, and then bring the matter 
back before the EDA for further discussion, marketing strategy development, etc.   

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends the EDA discuss this matter and provide direction to staff.  

ATTACHMENTS:  

City of Forest Lake Airport Business Park Parcel Map 

39



37
6.2

© Bolton & Menk, Inc - Web GIS

0

Legend

Airport Business 
Park Listing

This drawing is neither a legally recorded map nor a 
survey and is not intended to be used as one. This 
drawing is a compilation of records, information, and data 
located in various city, county, and state offices, and other 
sources affecting the area shown, and is to be used for 
reference purposes only. The City of Forest Lake is not 
responsible for any inaccuracies herein contained. 

Disclaimer:

3/8/2021 3:43 PM

263 Feet

City Limits
Parcels (1/1/2021)
Lot Lines
Parks
ForestLake19.sid

Red:   Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:  Band_3

40


	01-13-25 EDA Meeting Agenda
	6a) EDA 11.18.2024 Draft Minutes
	6b) Consent - Chamber Agreement
	6c) Consent - WA CDA Grant Agreement
	7a) Regular - Interim Appointments
	8a) Discussion - Airport Business Park



